

Pamela E. Thomas
Jacksonville, NC 28546

January 31,2006

Vitae

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY:

Self starter, with leadership qualities; also an excellent communicator with the ability to elicit interest, enthusiasm, drive and energy using a common sense approach. Adept at sizing up situations, analyzing facts and developing alternative course of actions in order to achieve, even exceeding desired results. Continually studying and researching to keep abreast of new and changing technologies, resources and methods.

QUALIFICATIONS:

- 20 years classroom experience in middle and high school
- 15 years supervision at central office level
- Strong administrative and organizational abilities
- Exceptional administrative and instructional skills
- Excellent interpersonal skills

EXPERIENCE:

2006- CT3 Mentor with UNCW

2004-2006 Currently serves a 4-yr. term to the Onslow Board of Education

Serves as the Board liaison to the Head Start Policy Council and the Exceptional Childrens' Audit Committee.

1990-2004 Served as the Media/Technology Director for Onslow County Schools

Supervised the technical infrastructure and instructional technology and media initiatives for Onslow County Schools; conducted facilitative leadership and quality tools' seminars; led technology integration staff development; worked with administrators in selecting appropriate software applications and resources; ordered equipment and all instructional resources for new schools; supervised media specialists, assistants and computer lab managers, as well as technicians and coordinators; served on SACS visitation team and numbers state committees; actively involved in professional organizations and community activities.

1970-1990 Teacher, Coach, School Leader (all with Onslow County Schools)

Taught and coached in middle and high school (Algebra, Health and Physical Education, Driver Education, Social Studies, Computer Science); served on SACS and School Improvement Teams; actively involved in professional organizations and community activities.

- 1970-1974 White Oak High
- 1974-1976 Jacksonville Junior High
- 1976-1979 Southwest High
- 1979-1988 Jacksonville Junior High
- 1988-1990 Dixon Middle

ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

Recognized as an Outstanding Teacher and a Teacher of the Year; elected to the Board of Education; nominated by my peers for the Batten Award;

EDUCATION:

- 1968 Associate in Science – Mount Olive Junior College
- 1970 BS- East Carolina University
- 1984 Ma ED- East Carolina University
- 1993 Principal's Certification- East Carolina University
- 1994 Curriculum Specialist Certification- East Carolina University
- North Carolina Teaching Certificate is current until 2009

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMNT:

Serves as a member of the Board of Directors for Onslow Ministries; a past president and current member of Jacksonville Breakfast Rotary; serves as the Rotary District 7730 RYLA/Interact Chairman; moderator for the televised Academic Derby.